Sana Ajmal

Adjunct Faculty

Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation

Email:

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sana Ajmal is working as Adjunct Faculty in the Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation. Dr. Sana Ajmal has a PhD in Communication Networks. Dr. Sana Ajmal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Communication Networks UET Taxila , Pakistan	2010 - 2016
MSc in Communication Systems & Networks UET Taxila , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BE in Telecommunications NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2003 - 2007
Experience	
Adjunct Faculty Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2020- Present
Adjunct Faculty Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2018 - 2018
Assistant Professor Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2018 - 2017
Assistant Professor Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2017- Present
Assistant Professor Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2016 - 2018
TVF National University of Sciences and Techology , H-12 , Islamabad	2016 - 2016
Visiting Faculty Muhammad Nawaz Sharif University of Agriculture, Multan , Multan	2015 - 2016
Awards	
Hiedelberg Laureate Forum	2013

Hiedelberg Laureate Forum 2013

Selected to participate in the Hiedelberg Laureate Forum, as one of 200 participants from across the globe.

Professional Memberships

PEC